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Eimear Reilly

From: Eimear Reilly
Sent: Wednesday 19 July 2023 14:38
To: Carl Mogensen; Conall Boland
Subject: RE: Query on Submission for DART + South West (ABP Ref 316119-23)

Thanks for the clarification, Carl. Much appreciated. 
 
Kind regards  
 
Eimear 
 

From: Carl Mogensen <carl.mogensen@rpsgroup.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 2:29 PM 
To: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>; Conall Boland <Conall.Boland@rpsgroup.com> 
Subject: RE: Query on Submission for DART + South West (ABP Ref 316119-23) 
 
Hi Eimear, 
  
Further to our phone call, I can confirm that the submission we have from Anne, William and Caroline Cumiskey is a 
letter – not an email. 
  
Apologies for any confusion and thank you once again for your help. 
 
Regards, 
  
Carl 
  
Carl Mogensen  
Associate Planner & Urban Designer 
RPS | Consulting UK & Ireland  
T  +353 1 488 2900 
E  carl.mogensen@rpsgroup.com 
  
From: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>  
Sent: 19 July 2023 12:39 
To: Conall Boland <Conall.Boland@rpsgroup.com> 
Cc: Carl Mogensen <carl.mogensen@rpsgroup.com> 
Subject: RE: Query on Submission for DART + South West (ABP Ref 316119-23) 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of RPS. 
Hi Conall 
  
Further to this – please see attached email clarifying the name of 107. Rosemarie Lynch.  
  
Kind regards  
  
Eimear  
From: Eimear Reilly  
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 12:26 PM 
To: Conall Boland <Conall.Boland@rpsgroup.com> 
Cc: Carl Mogensen <carl.mogensen@rpsgroup.com> 
Subject: RE: Query on Submission for DART + South West (ABP Ref 316119-23) 
  
Hi Conall  
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Thank you for your patience with this.  
  
I have attached all 3 submissions: 
            11. Anne, William & Caroline Cumiskey – This submission did not come in by email. 
            107. Rosemarie Lynch – The name and address were cut off in error. 
            111. South Dublin County Council – Page 18 was omitted in error, as were the drawings from 
Appendix 1. 
  
A hard copy will also be circulated to you. 
  
Please let me know if you have any further issues. 
  
Kind regards  
  
Eimear 
  
From: Conall Boland <Conall.Boland@rpsgroup.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 12:24 PM 
To: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie> 
Cc: Carl Mogensen <carl.mogensen@rpsgroup.com> 
Subject: Query on Submission for DART + South West (ABP Ref 316119-23) 
  
Dear Eimear,  
I hope this email finds you well.  
On behalf of our client Iarnród Éireann, we are currently reviewing the 120 public submissions you forwarded for 
information in relation to the DART+ South West Electrified Heavy Railway Order: Hazelhatch & Celbridge Station to 
Heuston Station, and Heuston Station to Glasnevin, ABP REF: 316119-23.  
  
As part of this process we have queries on three of the submissions (this relates to both hard & soft copy).  
We would appreciate if you could check the following submission to ensure we have everything that was submitted. 
  
Catalogue 
Number (1-120): 

Name: Respondent Address: Query: 

11 Anne, William & 
Caroline Cumiskey 

44 Bannow Road, Cabra 
West, Dublin 7 

Submission (email) appears 
possibly cut off (Please check) 

107 Rosemarie Lynch  251 Landen Road, 
Ballyfermot, Dublin 10 

Submission (email) appears 
possibly cut off (Please check) 

111 South Dublin County 
Council 

Planning Department, 
County Hall, Tallaght, 
Dublin 24 

The index of the SDCC report 
(page 1) refers to Appendix 1 and 
2.  The document we have stops 
at page 17 and there is no 
Appendix.  You might confirm 
whether the attachments were 
submitted. 

  
We appreciate your assistance and are happy to discuss by telephone if required. 
  
Regards, Conall Boland. 
  
  
Conall Boland  
Senior Consultant 
RPS | Consulting UK & Ireland  
West Pier Business Campus 
Dun Laoghaire, Co. Dublin A96 N6T7, Ireland  
T  +353 1 488 2900 M  0868507778  
E  conall.boland@rpsgroup.com 
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Follow us on: rpsgroup.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Instagram | YouTube  
  

This e-mail message and any attached file is the property of the sender and is sent in confidence to the addressee only. 

Internet communications are not secure and RPS is not responsible for their abuse by third parties, any alteration or corruption in transmission or for any loss 
or damage caused by a virus or by any other means. 

RPS Group Limited, company number: 208 7786 (England). Registered office: 20 Western Avenue Milton Park Abingdon Oxfordshire OX14 4SH. 
 
RPS Group Limited web link: http://www.rpsgroup.com 
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